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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:33 PM

To: 'Fernando Rios Perez'

Subject: RE: Internet Service

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. ;

Thank You
Cothy Mlintat
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received frarmn our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. .
DOS Customer Satisfaction Surv ' :

I

From: Fernando Rios Perez [mailto:fernando@frpaccounting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Internet Service

Customer Service:
Please include the following “EIN” informaticn in the internet corperation record:

Corp: RCB COMPUTER & LOG INC
Corp no. P10000074873

EIN: 90-0609301

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Best Regards, : j

Fernando Rios Perez

FRP Accounting & Taxes, Inc.

14221 SW 120th St. Suite 107 ‘
Miami FL 33186-7291 i i
Phone: 305-387-1989

Fax: 305-387-1993

Mobile: 305-978-4526

email: frpaccounting@bellsouth.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this Email message and any files transmitted with it is confidential informaticn
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity {les) named on the to: and Cc: above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distributing or copy of this Email is strictly prohibited. if you have received this
Email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 305-387-1989 and erase the original message from your system.

PN R LY.



